Historic Ontario

The "Model Colony”

CITY OF ONTARIO HISTORIC PRESERVATION

COMMISSION
HISTORIC PRESERVATION SUBCOMMITTEE

AGENDA

August 14, 2024

All documents for public review are on file in the Planning Department located in
City Hall at 303 East “B” Street, Ontario, CA 91764.

MEETINGS WILL BE HELD AT 5:30 PM IN COMMUNITY CONFERENCE ROOMS 1 &2
LOCATED AT 303 East “B” Street

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Citizens wishing to address the Historic Preservation Subcommittee on any matter that is not on the
agenda may do so at this time. Please state your name and address clearly for the record and limit your
remarks to five minutes.

Please note that while the Historic Preservation Subcommittee values your comments, the members
cannot respond nor take action until such time as the matter may appear on the forthcoming agenda.

AGENDA ITEMS

For each of the items listed below the public will be provided an opportunity to speak. After a staff report is
provided, the chairperson will open the public hearing. At that time the applicant will be allowed five (5)
minutes to make a presentation on the case. Members of the public will then be allowed five (5) minutes each
to speak. The Historic Preservation Subcommittee may ask the speakers questions relative to the case and the
testimony provided. The question period will not count against your time limit. After all persons have spoken,
the applicant will be allowed three minutes to summarize or rebut any public testimony. The chairperson will
then close the public hearing portion of the hearing and deliberate the matter.

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS

A. MINUTES APPROVAL

Historic Preservation Subcommittee Minutes of April 10, 2024, approved as written.

Motion to Approve/Deny




PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS

B. ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT AND CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS
REVIEW FOR FILE NO. PHP23-003: A Certificate of Appropriateness to facilitate the
construction of a 3,515 square foot commercial building for a fast-food restaurant (McDonald’s)
with a drive-thru facility on 1 acre of land located at the northwest corner of Francis Street and
Euclid Avenue within the CN (Neighborhood Commercial) and EA (Euclid Avenue Overlay)
zoning districts. The Project is categorically exempt from the requirements of the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to Section 15331 (Historical Resource
Restoration/Rehabilitation) of the CEQA Guidelines; (APNs: 1050-281-03, 1050-281-02, &
1050-281-01) submitted by Bickel Group Architecture. Planning /Historic Preservation
Commission action is required.

C. ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT AND CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS
REVIEW FOR FILE NO. PHP24-004: A Certificate of Appropriateness to construct alterations
for the adaptive reuse of the rear portion of a historic eligible commercial/warehouse building to
accommodate a restaurant and 2 retail units at 115 South Palm Avenue, within the LUA-2N (Arts
District - North) of the MU-1 (Downtown Mixed-Use) zoning district. The project is categorically
exempt from the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to
Section 15331 (Class 31, Historical Resource Restoration/Rehabilitation) of the CEQA
Guidelines; (APN: 1049-055-09) submitted by WCPS Holdings, Inc.

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

1. Downtown Historic Resource Survey.

2. Model Colony Dairy Historic Context Update and Ontario Ranch Historic Resource
Survey.

3. Historic Structure Reports- Various downtown locations.

If you wish to appeal a decision of the Historic Preservation Subcommittee, you must do so within ten
(10) days of the Historic Preservation Subcommittee action. Please contact the Planning Department
for information regarding the appeal process.

If you challenge any action of the Historic Preservation Subcommittee in court, you may be limited to
raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in
written correspondence delivered to the Historic Preservation Subcommittee at, or prior to, the public
hearing.

The next Historic Preservation Subcommittee meets on September 11, 2024.

1, Angie Alvarez Cruz, Office Specialist of the City of Ontario, or my designee, hereby certify that a true,
accurate copy of the foregoing agenda was posted on or before August 09, 2024, at least 72 hours prior to
the meeting per Government Code Section 54954.2 at 303 East “B” Street, Ontario.

)

Office Specialist




CITY OF ONTARIO HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
Historic Preservation Subcommittee Meeting
Minutes

April 10, 2024

REGULAR MEETING:  Called to order by Rick Gage, at 5:30pm

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT

Rick Gage, Chairman
Nancy DeDiemar, Planning Commissioner

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT

Ken Dean, Planning Commissioner

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT

Diane Ayala, Senior Planner
Elly Antuna, Associate Planner

PUBLIC COMMENTS

No one responded from the public.

MINUTES

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Approval of the Historic Preservation Subcommittee minutes for

January 10, 2024, were approved as written.

PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS

NONE

ltemA-10f2



DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Downtown Hub Update

Elly Antuna, Associate Planner, shared with the Historic Preservation Subcommittee (HPSC)
the plans for the new building at 122 S. Vine Avenue to replace the historic Fallis House that
was destroyed by a fire. Ms. Antuna shared the floor plan, elevations and site plan for the new
Downtown Hub and informed the HPSC that the Development Plan would be considered by
the Development Advisory Board at an upcoming hearing.

2. West Valley Connector HABS

Ms. Antuna shared with the HPSC the HABS documentation that was prepared as part of the
mitigation for the demolition of 5 historic buildings on Holt Boulevard to facilitate the
construction of the West Valley Connector.

3. 24™ Annual Model Colony Awards

Ms. Antuna shared with the HPSC the 2024 nominations:
e Award of Merit, Philip Weeks House
e Award of Merit, Albert S. Leo House
e Award of Merit, Masonic Hall
e Award of Merit, United State Post Office

4. Adaptive Reuse Ordinance

Diane Ayala, Senior Planner shared with the HPSC the Adaptive Reuse Ordinance that would
be going to the Planning Commission for consideration.

5. California Preservation Foundation Conference May 29 — June 1, Los Angeles

Ms. Antuna asked the HPSC if they were interested in attending the upcoming annual CPF
conference, to let Planning staff know so that arrangements could be made for their attendance.

Respectfully submitted,

F1iy Antuna
Associate Planner

ltemA-20of2











































































Historic Preservation Subcommittee
File No. PHP24-004
August 14, 2024

Exhibit C: MU-1 (Downtown Mixed-Use) Zoning District Land Use Areas Map

Project Site

ltem C -9 of 16



Historic Preservation Subcommittee
File No. PHP24-004
August 14, 2024

Exhibit D: Existing Elevations

BB

I

SOUTH ELEVATION (FACING TRANSIT)

sy g s o e e S5 N S

EAST ELEVATION (FACING LAUREL)

-10-

Item C - 10 of 16



Historic Preservation Subcommittee
File No. PHP24-004
August 14, 2024

Exhibit E: Existing Floor Plan

- T Al

WAREHOUSE

8,629 SQ. FT.

o

~—----------E'

N | - - — _i_‘___

-11-

Item C - 11 of 16



Historic Preservation Subcommittee
File No. PHP24-004
August 14, 2024

Exhibit F: Proposed Elevations

SOUTH ELEVATION (FACING TRANSIT)

 em———

— Ll Ll L

EAST ELEVATION (FACING LAUREL)

-12-

Iltem C - 12 of 16



Historic Preservation Subcommittee
File No. PHP24-004
August 14, 2024

Exhibit G: Proposed Floor Plan

SECOND EXIT FOR WAREHOUSE

RETAIL 1
815 SF

RETAIL 2
630 SF

-
KITCHEN

RESTAURANT

) (s N W o 0
D S ¢ S

CONCRETE
SLAB ON
GRADE

o

13-

Item C - 13 of 16



Historic Preservation Subcommittee
File No. PHP24-004
August 14, 2024

Exhibit H: Conceptual Elevations and Finishes

Steel Replica Windows Decorative Metal Screen Panels Planter Boxes

-14-

Item C - 14 of 16



Historic Preservation Subcommittee
File No. PHP24-004
August 14, 2024

Attachment “A”

FILE NO. PHP24-004
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

-15-

Iltem C - 15 of 16



CERTIFICATE OF
L Lilg o ] APPROPRIATENESS

The “Model Colony® CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
Date: August 14, 2024
File No.: PHP24-004
Location: 115 S Palm Avenue
(APN: 1049-055-09)
Prepared By: Elly Antuna, Associate Planner
Description: A Certificate of Appropriateness to construct alterations for the

adaptive reuse of the rear portion of a historic eligible
commercial/warehouse building to accommodate a restaurant and 2
retail units at 115 South Palm Avenue, within the LUA-2N (Arts
District - North) of the MU-1 (Downtown Mixed-Use) zoning district;
(APN: 1049-055-09)

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

The above-described Project shall comply with the following Conditions of Approval:

1. The Certificate of Appropriateness shall become void twenty-four (24) months from
the date of approval unless a building permit has been issued and work authorized by
this approval has commenced prior to the expiration date and is diligently pursued to
completion.

2. Panes on multi-pane doors and windows shall be approximately 1 foot 4 inches wide
and 1 foot 9 inches tall.

3. Single leaf doors shall feature a 3 by 4 multi-pane design with a 3-pane transom
window.

4. New doors at the east elevation shall be installed at the same locations of the existing
windows.

5. Roof mounted HVAC equipment shall be placed to avoid visibility from the public
street. Screening shall be verified at final occupancy.

6. Storefront window and door systems shall be aluminum “steel replica” systems by
Diamond Windows & Doors Mfg. or similar. Grids shall be “ultra-narrow” and externally
mounted.

7. New plaster coat shall be painted white.
8. Landscape plans shall be submitted to the Landscape Division.

9. Any deviation from the approved plans shall require approval of the Planning
Department and, if necessary, the Historic Preservation Subcommittee.

Iltem C - 16 of 16



	20240814 HPSC Agenda
	20240814 Item A Minutes
	REGULAR MEETING: Called to order by Rick Gage, at 5:30pm
	BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT
	BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT
	STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT
	PUBLIC COMMENTS
	MINUTES

	20240814 Item B PHP23-003
	20240814 File No. PHP23-003^01 AR
	20240814 File No. PHP23-003^02 COA

	20240814 Item C PHP24-004
	20240814 PHP24-004^01 Decision
	20240814 PHP24-004^02 COA

	20240814 Item A Minutes.pdf
	REGULAR MEETING: Called to order by Rick Gage, at 5:30pm
	BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT
	BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT
	STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT
	PUBLIC COMMENTS
	MINUTES




